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Skokie Valley Bike Path (Laurel fo Il. 176)
LCDOT Change Order No. 6

Committee Action Meeting Date
TO: Public Works and Transportation Committee = DATE: December 2, 2009

Finan:iill/;dministrative Committee DATE: December 2, 2009
FROM: /5/ i Mﬁ,/ SUBJECT: Change Order No. 6
Martin G. Buehler Section No. 94-00241-00-BT

County Engineer

Joint Committee action item approving Change Order No. 6 consisting of a decrease of
$105,146.24 for deductions to the Skokie Valley Bike Path’s Construction Contract,
designated as Section No. 94-00241-00-BT.

» Skokie Valley Bike Path: LCDOT Change Order No. 6

* Change Orders need to be approved by the standing committees for cumulative net
increases over 10%.

» Skokie Valley Bike Path project is under contract with V3 Construction Group, under
an awarded contract at bid unit prices totaling $2,155,250.00. -

* Previous change orders 1 thru 5 dealt with extra work at unit prices (net 10%+).
At the end of construction, a final listing of quantities of work completed at the unit
prices is created. :

» This is called a balancing change order as some quantities are less than planned
and some are more.

e This balancing Change Order No. 6 is a net decrease of $105,146.24.

Summary:
Original awarded contract; $ 2,155,250.00
Change Order No. 6: : ($ 105,146.24)
Sum of all changes: $ 432,663.94
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